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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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Re: Withdrawal of the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreements

between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast
and companies listed below.

Dear Mrs. Cole:

Please accept this letter as official filing of request to withdraw the following
agreements. These agreements have been terminated as of January 23, 2013 by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and
should be pulled down off the Florida Public Service Commission’s websites:

Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, Inc. filed a resale agreement on April 4, 2006 in
docket 060319-TP and an interconnection agreement on April 26, 2012 in docket
120145-TP.

American Fiber Network, Inc. filed on April 7, 2007 in docket 070272-TP

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850) 577-5551.

Very truly yours
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\ Executive Director
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